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HoLY TRINITY CHURCH, ASHFORD-IN-THE-WATER: TIMELINE

Probably a church here in Saxon times (?)

Norman tympanum (interior south entrance)
Norman corbels (north chancel wall)

Tower
A chantry founded here (1257) by Griffin, son of
the Welsh chieftain Wenunwyn

Tower battlements
North aisle
Font (now with a modern base)

Tower arch

Small “sanctus” bell over sanctuary (now in tower)
Octagonal pillars and arches

4th and tenor bells (1612)

Coat of arms of George | (1724)
5th bell (1750)
Oldest maiden’s garland (1797)

Renovations (1837 — 1850) by Revd William Galley Giles
Vestry added
Triple-decker pulpit replaced with present pulpit,
using panels from Jacobean furniture (ca. 1620)

Restoration (1868 — 1870) by Revd John Reddaway
Luxmoore
Walls and roof replaced
Heating apparatus; Godwin & Co tile installation
Chancel enlarged; altar elevated
Box pews replaced with present pews
West gallery removed
New south porch erected
Font recovered from local garden and re-installed
Three stained-glass windows installed

Organ, J Housely Adkins (1926)
Organ blower (1946)

“Tinsley” stained-glass window (1953)
3rd bell (1954)
4th, 5th and tenor bells re-cast (1954)

“Mary” stained-glass window (1960)
Treble and 2nd bells (1966)
Organ re-built and enlarged, Henry Willis (1966)
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Organ enlarged (1983)

"Olivier” stained-glass window (2001)

East window, ca. 1870



